Johnson, Nick M

From: Dave Phillips <DPhillips@PHILLIPSARCHITECTS.COM >
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 11:06 AM

To: Johnson, Nick M

Cc: Andrew Walser; John Brennan; Steen, Jacob W.
Subject: Application PL202100042 Walser Toyota,

Nick;

As applicant for Walser Toyota #PL202100042, | am requesting to formally withdraw the application. | would like to
resubmit this application as of this date, March 17, 2021. Please retain the Walser check to use for this new application
until it is deemed complete.

Thank you,
Dave

David A Phillips
President

Phillips Architects

401 North Third Street
Suite 450

Minneapolis, MN 55401

Cell 612-868-1261

dphillips@phillipsarchitects.com




From: Dave Phillips <DPhillips@PHILLIPSARCHITECTS.COM>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 11:15 AM

To: lohnson, Nick M

Cc: Andrew Walser; John Brennan; Donald Schilling; Alexandra Andrews
Subject: Walser Toyota #PL202100042

Nick;

As the applicant for Walser Toyota planning case #PL202100042, | am requesting to formally withdraw
the application we submitted March 17™. | would like to resubmit this application for the March 31,
2021, application date. Please retain the Walser check to use for this new application until it is deemed
complete. If you have any questions please contact me.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 1:45 PM

To: lohnson, Nick M

Cc: Donald Schilling

Subject: Walser Toyota planning case #PL202100042
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Nick;

As the applicant for Walser Toyota planning case #PL202100042, | am requesting to formally withdraw
the application we submitted March 31, | would like to resubmit this application for the April 7, 2021,
application date. Please retain the Walser check to use for this new application until it is deemed
complete. If you have any questions please contact me.

Please note my previous email listed the application date incorrectly. | would like the application date to
be today. April 7, 2021.

Thank you,

Dave

David A Phillips
President

Phillips Architects

401 North Third Street
Suite 450

Minneapolis, MN 55401
Cell 612-868-1261

dphillips@phillipsarchitects.com




